

Lisa J. Bain
40 Savits Drive
Elverson, Pennsylvania 19520

484-769-5486

lbain@nasw.org

Health and biomedical science have been common themes throughout my years as a communicator, writer, editor, consultant, development officer, and project manager. As a writer, my work has taken various forms, ranging from technical reports on scientific meetings to books for parents of children with health issues. My varied experiences described below have allowed me to work with experts across multiple disciplines and interest groups, with the goal of providing clear, understandable information to facilitate thoughtful and informed decision making.

Experience

- 1984-present Freelance science and medical writer, editor, and consultant for a wide range of institutions, foundations, publications, web sites, and corporations.
- 2007-2011 Senior Foundation and Corporate Relations Officer, The Wistar Institute, Philadelphia. Identified foundation and corporate funding opportunities, worked with faculty on grant preparation, and stewarded grants post award. Primarily responsible for raising and stewarding over \$10 million in grants from foundations and corporations over four years.
- 2004-2007 Grant Writer and Scientific Editor, University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine. Worked with faculty in the development of large multidisciplinary federal grants.
- 1995-2004 Research Project Manager, Department of Psychiatry, The Deafness & Family Communication Center, Children's Hospital of Philadelphia. Managed all aspects including conception, grant writing, data collection, data analysis, and manuscript preparation for research projects related to individuals who are deaf and their families.
- 1993-1995 Science Writer and Press Officer, Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania
- 1983-1984 Associate editor, UCSF Magazine, San Francisco, California
- 1983 Reporter intern, *The Milwaukee Journal*, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
- 1981-1983 Applications Chemist, SmithKline Instruments, Sunnyvale, California
- 1980-1981 Research Assistant, International Diagnostics Technology, Sunnyvale, California

Education

- 1983 Certificate, Science Communication, University of California, Santa Cruz
- 1980 M.A., Immunology, University of California, Berkeley, School of Public Health
- 1977 B.A., Biology, University of California, Santa Cruz

Professional honors:

- 2009 Honorable Mention, The Robert G. Fenley Writing Category: Solicited Articles, AAMC Group of Institutional Advancement, for "A Difficult Path to Clarity", *PennMedicine*, Summer 2008
- 1984 Gold Medal, Council for the Advancement and Support of Education, for "Ethics" article, UCSF Magazine
- 1983 AAAS Mass Media Science & Engineering Fellowship

Professional memberships:

- 1995-present National Association of Science Writers
- 2009-present Association of Fundraising Professionals

Selected Publications:

- Rosow K, Holzapfel A, Karlawish JH, Baumgart M, **Bain LJ**, Khachaturian AS. Countrywide strategic plans on Alzheimer's disease: Developing the framework for the international battle against Alzheimer's disease. *Alzheimers Dement.* 2011; 7:615-621
- Khachaturian ZS, ... **Bain LJ**. Developing a global strategy to prevent Alzheimer's disease: Leon Thal Symposium 2010. *Alzheimers Dement.* 2011; 7:127-32
- Khachaturian ZS, ... **Bain LJ**. Developing a national strategy to prevent dementia: Leon Thal Symposium 2009. *Alzheimers Dement.* 2010; 6:89-97
- Khachaturian ZS, ... **Bain LJ**. Creating a transatlantic research enterprise for preventing Alzheimer's disease. *Alzheimers Dement.* 2009; 5:561-66
- Duara, R, Barker W, Loewenstein D, **Bain L** (reporter). The basis for disease-modifying treatments for Alzheimer's disease: The Sixth Annual Mild Cognitive Impairment Symposium. *Alzheimers Dement.* 2009; 5:66-74
- Khachaturian ZS, ... **Bain LJ**. A roadmap for the prevention of dementia: the inaugural Leon Thal Symposium. *Alzheimers Dement.* 2008 May;4(3):156-63.
- Bain LJ**, Jedrzejewski K, Morrison-Bogorad M, Albert M, Cotman C, Hendrie H, Trojanowski JQ. Healthy Brain Aging: A meeting report from the Sylvan Cohen Annual Retreat of the University of Pennsylvania Institute on Aging. *Alzheimers Dement.* 2008; 4:443-446
- Trojanowski JQ, et al. (**Lisa Bain**, reporter). Exploring human/animal intersections: converging lines of evidence in comparative models of aging. *Alzheimers Dement.* 2008 Jan;4:1-5.
- Bain LJ**, Barker W, Loewenstein DA, Duara R. Towards an earlier diagnosis of Alzheimer disease (Proceedings of the 5th MCI Symposium, 2007). *Alzheimer Dis Assoc Disord.* 2008 Apr-Jun;22(2):99-110.
- Bain, LJ**. Cold Spring Harbor: A Grab Bag from the Drug Discovery Folks. *AlzForum*, (www.alzforum.org), Jan 4, 2007
- Bain, L.J.** Cold Spring Harbor: How Can We Improve Clinical Trial Design? *AlzForum* (www.alzforum.org), Jan 3, 2007
- Bain, LJ**. Drug development in critical times. *NeuroRx*, 3:540-543, October, 2006.
- Bain, LJ**. Spinal Muscular Atrophy: A test case for drug development in orphan diseases. *NeuroRx*, 3:535-539, October, 2006.
- Bain, LJ**, reporter. Meeting Report: Common threads in neurodegenerative disorders of aging. *Alzheimer's & Dementia*, 2:322-326, 2006
- Bain, LJ**. A review of the "State of the Art" on Mild Cognitive Impairment: The Fourth Annual Symposium. *Alzheimer's & Dementia*, 2:246-256, 2006.
- Bain, LJ**. World Congress on Huntington's Disease 2005, complete report and executive summary. <<http://www.hda.org.uk/congress/>>
- Bain, LJ**. Crossroads in Clinical Trials, *NeuroRx*, 2:525-528, July 2005.
- Shinaman, A, **Bain, LJ**, Shoulson, I. Preempting genetic discrimination and assaults on privacy: Report of symposium. *American Journal of Medical Genetics*, Part A. 120A(4): 589-593. August, 2003.
- Bain, Lisa J**. Genetic Modifiers of the HD Phenotype in Mice and Men. Conference report for the Hereditary Disease Foundation, Baltimore, MD, October, 2002.
- Heemskerk, J., Tobin, A.J., **Bain, LJ**. Teaching old drugs new tricks. *Trends in Neurosciences*, 25(10): 494-495, October, 2002
- Bain, LJ**. HD2002 – Changes, Advances, and Good News (CAG)_n. Conference report for the Hereditary Disease Foundation, Cambridge, Massachusetts, August, 2002.
- Bain, LJ**. Tripping up Triplets, Conference report for the Hereditary Disease Foundation, Philadelphia, PA, October, 2000.
- Bain, LJ**. HD 2000 - Change, Advances, and Good News (CAG)_n, Conference report for the Hereditary Disease Foundation, Cambridge, Massachusetts, August, 2000

Bain, LJ. P53 & Huntington's disease – a relationship?, Conference report for the Hereditary Disease Foundation, New York, NY, June, 2000.

Bain, LJ., HD Symposium, Cambridge, Massachusetts. Symposium report for the Hereditary Disease Foundation, August, 1999.

Bain, LJ J., Pushing for answers: Strategies for inactivation of mutant genes, Symposium report for the Hereditary Disease Foundation, May 1999.

Magazines and Newsletters

Bain, LJ. Celebrating the Penn Alzheimer's Disease Core Center. Perelman School of Medicine Institute on Aging, University of Pennsylvania. Special edition, 2011.

Bain, LJ. The Two Dr. Rooks, *PennMedicine*, Winter, 2011.

Lisa Bain, editor: Partners in Discovery: Improving Health, Saving Lives, The Wistar Institute Stewardship Report, April 2010.

Lisa Bain, Special Contributor: Penn Medicine Institute on Aging, Special Edition Fall 2009

Bain, LJ. A Difficult Path to Clarity, *PennMedicine*, Summer, 2008.

Bain, LJ. Room For Thought, *PennMedicine*, Fall/Winter, 2004.

Bain, LJ. What Makes Lee Sweeney Run? *PennMedicine*, Spring, 2004.

Bain, LJ. The Science of Addiction, *PennMedicine*, Summer, 2001.

Bain, LJ. High Hopes for Hemophiliacs, *PennMedicine*, Winter, 2000.

Bain, LJ., Complex questions, complex answers: The genetic challenges of complex diseases, *Penn Medicine*, Fall 1998.

Bain, LJ., He'd rather be right: Stanley Prusiner, winner of the 1998 Nobel Prize in Physiology or Medicine, *PennMedicine*, Winter 1998.

Bain, LJ. MRI–Safety Issues Stimulate Concern, *Science*, 252:1244, 1991.

Bain, LJ, Takeover is Rx for tPA blues at Genentech, *The Scientist*, v.4, no. 8 1990.

Research Publications:

Steinberg AG, Kaimal G, **Bain L**, Krantz I, Li Y. Parental narratives on genetic testing for children with hearing loss: a qualitative inquiry. *Am J Med Genet A*. 2007 Jul 15;143A(14):1533-45.

Li Y, Steinberg AG, **Bain L**, Yaeger D, Bieler A, Ewing R, Kaimal G, Krantz I. Assessing parental attitudes toward genetic testing for childhood hearing loss: before and after genetic consultation. *Am J Med Genet A*. 2007 Jul 15;143A(14):1546-53.

Web articles for lay audience:

Articles for HuntingtonProject website (HuntingtonProject.org/ClinicalResearch/ResearchSpotlight):

DIMOND Trial Shows Positive Effects on Cognition, July 2008.

Now Enrolling: 2CARE Trial of Coenzyme Q10 in Huntington Disease, May 2008

Inaugural (2007) Huntington Disease Clinical Research Symposium Program, March 2008

Review of Published Article "Predictors of Diagnosis of Huntington Disease", January 2008

Review of Published Article "Tetrabenazine as Antichorea Therapy in Huntington Disease", October, 2007

Review of Published Article "At Risk for Huntington Disease: The PHAROS Cohort Enrolled", July, 2007

Review of Published Article "Preparing for Preventive Clinical Trials: The Predict-HD Study" June, 2007

Content for RaisingDeafKids.org:

Genetics of Hearing Loss

Cochlear Implants

Books authored:

Bain, Lisa J. A Parent's Guide to Childhood Cancer, 1995, New York: Dell

Bain, Lisa J. A Parent's Guide to Childhood Emergencies, 1993, New York: Dell

Bain, Lisa J. A Parent's Guide to Attention Deficit Disorders, 1991, New York: Dell

Chapters:

Steinberg, A. and Bain L, 2001, "Hearing Impairment" in Batshaw, M., Your Child Has a Disability, 2nd ed., Baltimore: Paul H. Brookes Publishing Co., Inc.

Batshaw, M.L., Hayes, A., and Bain, L., 1997, "Transitions to Adulthood" in Batshaw, M., Children with Disabilities, A Medical Primer, Paul H. Brookes Publishing Co., Inc.

Books edited:

Batshaw, Mark L. Children with Disabilities, 4th ed., 1997, Baltimore: Brookes

Batshaw, Mark L. Your Child Has a Disability, 1991, Boston: Little Brown

Other:

CME Newsletters (text and questions), 2006-2007, Movement Disorders Society

Pharmaceutical training manuals, 1987-1988, Medical Education Systems (clients included:

Schering-Plough, Berlex Laboratories, Warner-Lambert Company)

Interactive Video Script: Challenges in Angiography, March 1989, Winthrop Pharmaceuticals

Booklet: Bain, Lisa J. with Randall T. Shapiro, M.D., The Rehab Outlook: Preventing Disabilities or Impairments from Becoming Handicaps, National Multiple Sclerosis Society, 1994

Annual reports:

Children's Hospital of Philadelphia (1992), University of Pennsylvania Medical Center (1987-88),

University of California, San Francisco (1983-84)